Memo SIHS

To:

From:

CC:

Date:

Re:

District 204

Dr. Karla Guseman
Dr. Ilandus Hampton
Board of Education
November 18, 2025

Freedom of Information Request

Please find the attached Freedom of Information Requests that the District has recently received.
The requests have been processed and the responses have been sent.

Steve Watts, on October 9 requested a record of all employees’ titles, email, worksite
and annual salary.

Justin Wenig, on October 16th requested a report reflecting all Purchase Order
transactions from July 1, 2022 to present.

John Ferak, Joliet Patch, on October 27" requested a record of employee names, title,
worksite and salary for those employees that make a salary of $100,000 as of October
27, 2025.

John Ferak, Joliet Patch, on October 27 requested a record of the superintendent’s
contract from 2020 to present.

John Ferak, Joliet Patch, on October 27" requested a record of the all the case names in
which JTHS remains involved in litigation including settlements and pending lawsuits
from January 01, 2024 to present.

Lydia Simrayh, Indiana, Illinois, lowa Foundation for Fair Contracting, on November
03, 2025 requested a copy of the bid tabulation for the Smith & T&I Buildings
renovation and link addition from the October 30, 2025 Bid Release 1

If you have any questions, please contact me at your convenience.

Thank you.
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